
                  
 
 
 

 
 
Date:  September 6, 2012  
 
INVITATION 

 
TO:  Member City Officials, TML Region 9 
 
FROM:  City of Lorena 
 
SUBJECT: September 20, 2012 Region 9 Meeting 
  Speaker:  Hugh Bender “GIS (Geographic Information Systems) on a Budget” 
 
The City of Lorena is proud to host the TML Region 9 meeting at Raymond’s Southern Kitchen, 417 
S. Frontage Rd. (on the east side of the Interstate Exit 322), on Thursday, September 20, 2012. Meet 
and greet will begin at 6:00 pm with dinner served at 6:30 pm.  Cost of the dinner will be $20 per 
person; advance payment is required and no refunds will be given.        
 
Please use the form below to let us know who will represent your city at this meeting.  Your 
assistance in returning the form by Monday, September 17, 2012 is imperative to making 
arrangements.  We look forward to seeing you and know you will enjoy this timely and informative 
program! 

 

 

Please return to:  Monica Hendrix    

   City Secretary 

   City of Lorena 

   222 N. Frontage Rd. 

   Lorena, TX  

   Phone: 254-857-4641/Fax: 254-857-4118 

   Email: m.hendrix@ci.lorena,tx.us 

 

The following officials will represent the City of ____________________.  

 

NAME     TITLE 

_______________________________ _______________________________________ 
 
_______________________________ _______________________________________ 
 
_______________________________ _______________________________________ 
 
_______________________________ _______________________________________ 
 
Please make check payable to the City of Lorena. 
 

  Payment enclosed _______@ $20 per person; $__________________ (Total Enclosed)   
 


